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TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: Shelah Cisneros, Commission Counsel

DATE: 11 April 2025

RE: Docket No. 57115; SOAH Docket No. 473-25-02531 — Joint Application of the

City of San Antonio, Acting by and through the City Public Service Board (CPS
Energy) and South 1exas Ileciric Cooperative, Inc. (STIXC) to Amend their
Certificates of Convenience and Necessity for the Proposed Howard Road-to-San
Miguel 343-kV Transmission Line in Bexar and Atascosa Counties

The Office of Policy and Docket Management (OPDM) has identified the following
evidentiary issue that requires a response from the parties.

Please identify the location in the evidentiary record that identifies, using verifiable
landmarks, the precise dividing point between CPS Energy’s and STEC’s ownership and operation
of the Howard Road-to-San Miguel transmission line along routes M, N, N-AB, U, and Y
discussed in the propesal for decision. It appears that the applicants have identified the precise
dividing point to compute the cost estimates in the application.! The Commission’s practice is to
identify the precise dividing point, including identification and ownership of the demarcating
structure, in its orders.?

OPDM requests responses to this issue by Wednesday, April 16, 2022 at 3.00 PM. If the
requested information is not in the evidentiary record, please file this requested information as well
as a motion to admit the additional evidence.
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